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K.G.S. Chronicle.

Boitorial.

N introducing the second number of the K.G.S. Chronicle
we wish to congratulate the Association on the com-
pletion of its first year of existence. Judging by the
vitality shown in the past year, it is destined to grow

into a very strong and healthy organisation. This growth
and vitality is very necessary and it depends on the living
interest of every individual member.

What have we done? We have become a definite body,
with colours and a publication of our own; we have had two
most successful gatherings—a dinner in November and a
Whist Drive in January ; we have our representatives on the
School Sports Committee, and we have placed in the field
highly representative teams to play the School at Cricket and
Football. We are progressing well with two objects dear to
us : the commemoration of our late Headmaster and of our
old comrades who fell in the war.

But beyond and above all this, we have got a corporate
existence—we feel we have a new link with the old School
and are a definite and by no means unimportant factor in its
life—and therefore we repeat that we desire to draw into our
number all, who feel moved by the old spirit of K.G.S.
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The War Memorial.

N OUR first number of the K.G.S. Chronicle we gave
particulars of the proposed Memorial to be placed in the
Assembly Hall of the School.

We feel that no more time should elapse—that it would
be good to see the Memorial erected and unveiled this
summer.

We therefore appeal to Old Boys to subscribe without
delay in order that this may be done. We know that the
calls upon us to subscribe to memorials have been many, but
we are also fully assured that the Old Boys of K.G.S. will
desire to be associated with this memorial -to their fallen
comrades. We therefore ask you to act quickly. Subscrip-
tions should be sent to the Headmaster, or to Mr. J. H. Rigﬁy,
Preston Street, Kirkham.

The present boys have subscribed ;£51/2/8, and the old
boys £17/5/0. £40 is still needed. @We acknowledge
subscriptions from : Messrs. J. T. Buckley 45, H. Turner 43,
J. Moore £2, J. H. -S. Matthews £1/1/0, J. H. Rigby
£1/1/0, F. W. Rigby £1/1/0, G. Bagot £1, A. Entwisle £]1,
Jas. Rigby 15/-, W. Lockwood 10/6, S. Greenhalgh 10/-,
T. V. Goodier 10/, R. A. Poole 7/6, W. Bagot 5/-,
T. E. Parkinson 5/-.

No new names of those to be commemorated have been
added to the list we published in our first number. If any
old boy knows of any omission he will render a great service
by sending the information at once, as the work is being put
in hand forthwith, .
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School Motes.

HE number of boys in attendance (January, 1921), is 176.

In the Senior Cambridge Local Examination (July,
S 1920) eight certificates were gained—H. Tomlinson
(2nd class honours), J. Dandy, G. E. Wylie, J. Glover,

L. Daniels, E. Ainsworth, E. B. Duckworth and C. E. Eccles.

A new form, parallel with IV. A., to enable boys to
study Agriculture, was opened in September, 1920.

Miss F. G. Stephens, one of the ladies who rendered
such valuable service to K.G.S. during the war, has returned
in Miss Budden’s place.

Mr. G. T. R. Harding, who was trained at the Harper
Adams Agricultural College, has joined the staff, and has
charge of the Agricultural Form.

= The Rev. G. S. Smith left at Easter and his place has -
been taken by Mr. G. Hughes, B.A., of the University of
Wales. Mr. Hughes served with distinction in the War and
was awarded the Military Cross for gallantry in the field.

Prize Day will be July 27—the Vice-Chancellor of Liver-
pool University has promised to present the prizes.

The Sports, 1920,

TVHE only thing lacking in order to make the Sports on
W May 19th a complete success was kindly weather. The
i rain poured down all the morning, and though at

» o’clock the weather cleared and made it possible to

run off many events, yet the state of the ground spoiled the
pleasure of many onlookers.
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The cross-country race was won by the Lytham House,
with Crozier first man home. Crozier won the 100 yards,
the Quarter, the Half-mile, High Jump, Hurdles, and Mile,
and was second in the Long Jump. 'He secured the
Championship with 59 points. The Lytham House won the
Championship Cup with 81 points, the Fylde being runners-
up with 71.° '

The Old Boys’ Race (Quarter Mile Handicap) was won
by G. C. Wilson, after a hard race with J. L. Tomlinson.

The most notable performance was Crozier’s High Jump
of 5ft.

The Cricket Season, 1920,

HE Cricket Season proved on the whole a satisfactory
one. Mr. Budden’s coaching has been most valuable.
Dewhirst is a batsman.of decided promise, Tomlinson a
most refreshing hitter, and Bamford a most correct and

painstaking player, if somewhat lacking in enterprise. An
accident to Clothier at the beginning of the season robbed
the bowling of a most valuable player, but Wylie and Crozier
did a lot of useful work.

Victories were gained over Arnold House (twice), Hutton
Grammar School, and Wrea Green II., and losses recorded
to Preston Grammar School (twice), the Masters, the Old
Boys, and Mr. A. Ward’s XI.

SUMMARY OF RESULTS.

Played Won Lost
School Matches .. .. . 5 . 3 .. 2
All Matches .o . .. 9 .. 4 .. 5
The leading Averages were :—
BATTING.
Not Highest Total
Inns. out. score, runs. Av.
Tomlinson, J. 50 of 10 e 0o .. 39 e 101 .. 10-1

Dewhirst ., -, e 12 T 2 .e 3L ., 79 ¢ 79
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BOWLING. -
Overs. ‘Mdns. Ruins. Wkts. Av.
Crozier .. .. .. . 117 .. 32 .. 195 .. 41 ... 47
Wylie .. .. .. . 102 .. 82 ... 187 .. 33 ... 566

A most enjoyable match was the Old Boys’ fixture,
which was a full day’s engagement with lunch and tea on the
ground. We gi\fe the full score as likely to interest Old
Boys. n

\ . OLD BOYS.
Mr. H. S. Matthews, ¢ Tomlinson, b Crozier .. .. .. 2
Mr. C. A. Plant, ¢ Bamford, b Crozier .. .. .. .. ,. 23
Mr. R. E. Catterall, ¢ Budden, b Wylie .. .. .. ..
Mr. W. J. Plant, b Crozier .. .. .. .. .. .. ..
Dr.B. Jones, rim ot .. «v e as as ee ee
Mr. C. Robinson, b Crezier .. .. .. .. .. ..
Mr, A. V. Catterall, not out oA T S < B
Mr. L. Salisbury, ¢ Tomlinson, b Crozier .. .. .. ..
Mr. P. Wright, b Budden .. .. .. .. .. ..
Mr, F. H. Jolly, ranout .. .. .. .. .. .. ..
Mr. V. Kirby, ¢ Crozier, b Wylie .. .. .. ..
Extgss’ .. .. o0 0 UE AL L

T - =
l UG e O OO O

Total .. .. .. .. 138

THE SCHOOL.
1st Innings. 2nd Innings.

Mzr. L. Budden, b C. A. Plant.. notout .. .. .. .. 25

-
r

Dewhirst, b Matthews .. 2 bKirby .. .. .. .. 0
Crozier, ¢ Jolly, b Jones . 2 b Salishury . .. ..-.. 10
Rev. C. Strange, b C. iA. Pla.nt 10 bJdones .. .. .. .. 11
Thompson, b Jones .. 0 £
Wylie, ¢ Salisbury, b C. A. Plant 0 :
Bamford, b Jones . 0 notout .. .. ... ... 3
Tomlinson, ¢ Wright, b Plant . 3 i 8
Mounsey, not out 2 b Salishury .. .. .. 6
Eccles, st W. J. Plant, b Jones 2 .
Clothier, st W. J. Plant, b Plant .. 0

Extras FN 5 Extras .. .. .. 12

Total ..o41 Total (4 wkts.) . 67

The Cricket Shield was won by the School House by
decisive victories. in: succeqsmn over the Blackpool,’ Fylde,
and Lytham Houses, ‘



Swimming.

Full use was made of the opportunities afforded last
summer. By the end of the season 36 boys could swim at
least one length of the bath, while 16 more could swim a

breadth. The House Cup was decided by a system of points,

awarded partly on the number who could swim and partly on
the result of a team race.

The result was as follows :(—

Lytham House, 62 points; School House, 51 ;
Kirkham, 47; Fylde, 39; Blackpool, 17.

Shooting.

The result of the Inter-House Competition was as
follows :—
School House, 377 points; Fylde, 333;
Lytham, 257 ; Kirkham, 201 ; Blackpool, 116.

14

Football, 1920-21.

The First XI. was only moderate in character : good
in defence; with a brilliant goalkeeper in Crozier, but
generally weak in attack.

Three School matches were won and nine lost, Arnold
House being beaten twice and Hutton once, whilst the
defeats were from Preston (4) Blackpool Secondary (2) Arnold
House (2) and Hutton (1).

Apart from Inter-School matches closely contested games

-were played with Mr. J. Winchester’s XI. from Freckleton.

The annual match against the Old Boys resulted in a
win for the latter by 7 goals to 2.

The House Shield was won by the Blackpool House, who
also carried off the Junior Football Cup.
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Prize Day, 1920.

N. spite of uncertain weather, a large gathering assembled
at the School on July 28th, on the occasion of the annual
prize day. The Rev. W. T. Mitton, Chairman of the

Governors presided, and called upon parents to show an
active interest and co-operation in their sons’ education.

The HEADMASTER, in presenting his report, claimed that
the past year had shown marked progress, and the future
was bright with promise. The School had increased in
numbers from 130 to 152. Steps had been taken to provide

an additional class room, so that the School would accom-

modate 180 boys. The most valuable feature of the past
year had been consolidation of the great work of the past.
They were also preparing to advance. His aim was to make
the school a centre of secondary education, before all else and
above all others, valuable to the Fylde. Among the chief
glories of the Fylde were its up-to-date and scientifically
managed farms, and the future farmers of the country would
need all the assistance that science and knowledge could
give. Agriculture was fast establishing itself as a learned
profession. His aim was that the School, in addition to
teaching general culture, should also provide an opportunity
for agricultural education. They hoped to open in September
a class corresponding to the present Upper Fourth, which
would provide especially for boys destined for agricultural

pursuits. \

The HEADMASTER then detailed the successes of the past
year and spoke of the loyal support he had received from the
staff, and concluded with a tribute to the fine spirit of the
School, a glorious heritage from the past, which they held
dear and clung to as their most treasured possession. -

Mr. G.H. GATER, Director of Education for the County,
spoke of the immense value of the fine old tradition possessed
by Kirkham Grammar School. They had a magnificent
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heritage and one they should never forget. The Governors
were to be congratulated on the way they had overcome the
difficulties of the past few years. It was a fine ideal to
realise that the School could be the School for the whole
Fylde, and nothing would do more to win the confidence of
the farmers than to show that they had the agricultural
interests at heart. He hoped that the proposed extension of
an agricultural class would result in farmers sending their
sons to the School and keeping them there long enough to

. get the full value of the course. Mr. Gater made a strong

appeal to parents to keep their boys for at least five years at
a secondary school.

Mr. Gater then preseanted the prizes:.

It was good to see a number of Old Boys present at the
gathering.

EEEESSSESc

Some Eatly istorical Motes on R.G.9.

O papers have so far been discovered throwing any
light upon the origin of the Free Grammar School and
the earliest irtimation of its existence is in 1551, when
Thomas Clifton, of Westby, bequeathed ‘‘towards

the grammar schole xxs.” Thirty-four years later it was
arranged amongst the ‘ Thirty Men " that 40s. taken out of
the Clerk’s wages should be paid to the schoolmaster, and
that four of the ¢ Thirty Men,” in the name of the rest,
should take possession of the school-house in right of the
whole parish to be kept in repair by it, and used as a school-

‘house ; also that, ‘‘ Richard Wilkins, now schoolmaster,”

should be retained in his office for a year or longer.
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The history of the school then dates from the period

1621 to 1663. In an old manuscript it is recorded how one

Isabell Birley, being moved with a natural compassion to
poor children she saw in the town, in the year 1621 came to

- the Thirty Men of the Parish, then assembled in the church,

with 430 in her apron towards the erection of a free school-
for poor children, to be taught gratis. She also urged them-
to move their several townships to contribute every one some-
thing towards the accomplishment of so charitable a work.
The gift was thé.nkfully accepted, and the result of their
several endeavours, especially one Mr. John Parker, of
Bredkirk, was the collection of £170 14s. 0d. towards the

erection -of a school.

The first schoolmaster selected by the Thirty Men was a

‘Mr. Thomas Armested, and on his resignation in 1628 he

was succeeded by a Mr. Sokell.

During the struggles between King and Parliament, the
school was closed for several years, and re-opened with fresh
governors or feofees. At that epoch the inhabitants were in
a state of constant excitement and alarm by visits from either
the Royal or Parliamentary forces, but fortunately no collision
ever took place in the neighbourhood.

By the will, dated 1655, of Henry Colborne, of London,
a native ot Kirkham, his trustees were requested to purchase
the lease of the rectory of Kirkham, and invest the profits,
with the exception of 4100 per annum for sixteen years, in
lands for the benefit of schools, the purchases to- be settled
on the Drapers’ Company, of London. In 1673, £69 10s. 0d.
was obtained for the school, being the rent of lands bought
in the Metropolis by the Colborne trustees, 445 of which
sum had to be paid to the Headmaster, who was required to
be ** a University man, and obliged to preach once a month
at least in the Parish Church or in some of the chapels;”
416 16s. of the remainder was apportioned to the second
master, and A48 to provide an usher.
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In 1673 it was decreed by the Court of Chancery that the
expense and duty of preserving the school-house in proper
repair should devolve upon the township of Kirkham, whilst
the election of masters should rest exclusively with the
Drapers’ Company. In the same year also lands, etc., at
Nether Methop, in Westmorland, to the value of 4550 were
purchased, according to the directions of the will of the Rev.
Jas. Barker, rector of Thrandeston, Suffolk, which required
his executors to buy lands sufficient to yield an annual rent
of £30, to be paid partly to the schoolmaster and partly as
an exhibition or allowance to such poor scholar of the town
as shall be admitted to the University.

In 1725 £400 was bequeathed to the trustees of the
school by William Grimbaldson, M.D. In addition he left
450 to be invested and the income to be spent in buying
classical books for the school. W.].S.

HMnnual Deeting and Dinnet, 1920,

HE Annual Meeting and Dinner were held at the School
on November 24th. -

S In the afternoon a strong team consisting of F. H.
Jolly, C. A. Plant, R. R. Ward, L. Salisbury, H.
Tomlinson, G. C. Wilson, A. S. Plant, B. Jones, A. L.
Harrop, P. Wright; and T. Watson played the School at
Football, winning decisively by 7 goals to 2.

. At the Annual Meeting the President reported the pro-
gress made during the first year of the Association’s existence.

The Committee for the ensuing year were elected, viz :—
The President, the Hon. Secretary, and Messrs. A. V.
Catterall, W. J. Plant, T. V. Goodier, Jas. Rigby, and H.
Parkinson, senr. A hearty vote of thanks was passed to Mr.
J. H. Rigby for his indefatigable work as hon. secretary and
treasurer, and he was unanimously re-elected. '
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A design for an oak chair as a memorial from the;._:Olci;‘
Boys to the late Headmastetr. was submitted to. the mee%ing;__ :
and approved. Mr. T. V. Goodier expressed the view that
there were still old boys desirous of associating themselves
with this memorial, and asked that the subscription- lxst
should be kept open a little longer. :

Subsequently some 70 members attended the dmner At
very enjoyable evening was spent. The toasts of ““The King, ¢
¢ The School,” ** The Governors,” ‘“ The Association,” *“The .
Masters Past and P{résent ” were duly honoured.

T0bist Drive. :

On January 5th, a Whist Drive was held at the school.
Members welcomed this opportunity to entertain their lady
friends. Play took place in the Assembly Hall, and refrésh-.
ments were served in the Dining Hall. A most enjoyable
evening was spent, and the arrangements reflected great
credit on the indefatigable Hon. Sec. Prize Winnefs—
Gentlemen :  Ist, Mr. W. J. Symonds; 2nd, Mr. Woods ;
3rd, Mr. R. J. Yates. Ladies: 1st, Mrs. S. Thompson;
2nd, Mrs. Symonds; 3rd, Miss Clegg. P
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Old Boys.

EWS of Old Boys is somewhat scarce and we ask the
~ Old Boys to fill this deficiency by letting us have news
of their doings.

N. FisH is sailing between Galveston (Florida)
and Antwerp, in the S.S. Greystoke Castle. He writes to
say that at Galveston he came across another old boy,
Myles Mackey.

H. EDWARDS is also at sea in the S.S. Wigmore. He
wrote last from New York:

A. ENTWISLE has passed the A.M.I.C.E.

E. O. Warton is now Captain of the School at St.
Lawrence College, Ramsgate.

P. BILLINGTON has been appointed Headmaster of the
Kirkham and Wesham Council School.

J. WINCHESTER has been appointed Headmaster of the
Poulton-le-Fylde Elementary School.

J. S. Samson has passed 47th of 300 candidates in a
recent Customs and Excise Qualifying Examination.

A. V. CATTERALL has been appointed a Governor of the
School by the Drapers’ Company.

We much regret to record the death of Mr. James Rigby.
We shall long remember the cheery hearty enthusiasm which
he showed at our gatherings. We feel that the Association
has suffered a severe loss and we assure his relatives of our
sincere sympathy.



14

™

Deatbs.

Dagger.—On Nov. 8, 1920, at Chester Infirmary,
Thomas Henry Dagger, of Wrea Green. At
school 1913-18.

Rigby.—On May 23, 1921, in London, James Rigby,
of Blackpool (formerly of Freckleton), aged 65
years. At school 1866-67..

Darriage.

Entwisle—Clegg.—On June 2, 1921, Alan Entwisle (at
school 1908-12) to Alice Mary Clegg.

S—
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List of ﬂl)embers.'

Ainsworth, J. (1872-77), Land House, St. Michael's, Gar-
stang.

Ainsworth, G. A. (1914-17), 5, Station Road, Wesham.
Aiken, O. (1909-11), Wrea Green.
Allen, A. R, (1910-17), Treales Vicarage, Kirkham.

Briggs, J., Junr. (1918-19), 28, Queen’s Terrace, Fleetwood.
Bagot, G. (1870-76), 3; Liverpool Street, Preston.
Bowdler, W. A. (1893-98); Tweenways, Kempsey, Worcester.

Bowdler, R. H. (Governor, and O.B. 1889-92), * Roseland,”
Marston Ferry Road, Oxford.

Benson, Rd. (1872-77), 17, Poulton Street, Kirkham.
Bagot, W. (1876-83), Wrea Green. )

Bolton, N. (1905-07), Harrison House, Blackleach, Wood-"
plumpton, Preston.

Beckett, H. (1904-09), Hilmorton, Hollins Lane, Accrington.
Brown, J. W. (1886-88), 10, Whittingham Road, Longridge.
Beech, J. (1891-92), 10, Railway Approach, Ormskirk.
Billington,  Percy (1905-07), Council Schools, Kirkham.
Barton, G., B.Sc. (Master, 1919- ), Ribby Road, Kirkham.
Birley, Hutton, Wrea Green.

Birley, P. L. (Governor), Wrea Green.

Budden, L. (Master, 1919- ), School House, Kirkham.

Crook, J. H. (1872-78), Wrea Green.
Crook, W. M. (1913-17), Wrea Green.

Catterall, A. V. (Governor, and O.B. 1891-97), Lockwood
Avenue, Poulton-le-Fylde.

Catterall, R. E. (1884-88), ‘‘ Roseneath,” Bramhall Park,
Cheadle Hulme, Manchester.

Charlton, J. W. (1879-86), 51, St. Alban’s Road, Whitegate-
Drive, Blackpool.

Charlton, J. S. (1873-82), Estate Office, Burley, Oakham.
Cameron, T. D. (1913-17), Pooldhooie, Bispham, Blackpool

Cockshott, J. J., O.B.E. (Governor, and O.B, 1854-57), 26,
Hoghton Street Southpeort,
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Clothier, G. E. (1914-17), 100, Mayfield Road, St. Annes-on-
Sea.

Clothier, C. N. (1915-19), 100, Mayfield Road, St. Annes-on-
Sea.

Clark, C. E. (1914-16), 21, Railway Walk, Birkdale, South-
port.

Clarkson, R. H. (1913-16), Bradley Terrace, Wesham.

Cumpstey, A. V. (1911-13), 167, Watling Street Road,
Fulwood, Preston.

Clemesha, H. W, (Governor), County Court Office, Preston.
Crozier, R. S. (1912-20), 14, Ashton Street, Lytham.
Cross, C. J. (1896-1904), Broadgate, Preston.

Dickinson, R. (1909-12), 46, Arkwright Road, Preston.

Drain, H. (1909-12), ‘‘ Deepdene,” Peddar’s Lane, Ashton,
Preston. .

.Entwisle, F. (1915-20), 12, Park Avenue, Lythan.

Entwisle, A. (1908-12), ““Hambledon,” Park Avenue, Lytham.
Edwards, H. (1917-19), George Hotel, Southpert.

Fish, Norman F. (1913-19), c/o James Chambers, 3 and 5,
King Street, Liverpool. '

Gastrell, A. (1910-11), 165, Oldfield Road, Salford, Man-
chester.

Greenhalgh, S. (1905-15), Ribby Road, Kirkham.

Goodier, T. V. (1906-11), 48, Woodlands Road, Ansdell,
Lytham.

Grigg, A. G. (1912-14), 2, Willows Avenue, Lytham.

Gorst, W. A. (1912-14), Derby Arms, Thornley, Longridge,
Preston.

Gibson, L. (1913-15), 44, Walmsley Street, Fleetwood.

Harrop, R. L. (1913-16), 4, Lightburne Avenue, St. Annes-
on-Sea.

Harrop, A. L. (1904-7), 327, Manchester Road, Rochdale.
Hargreaves, B. (1875-83), 46, Poulton Street, Kirkham.

.Hoyle, H. A. (1914-18), 13, St. Andrew’s Road, St. Annes-

on-Sea.

Hallewell, F. E. (1913-17), 21, Alexandra. Road, Ansdell,
Lytham, '
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Harding, G. T. R. (Master, 1920- ), Ribby Road, Kirkham.

Holden, N. B. W. (1911-14), ¢/o Mr. E. Knagg, Beech
House, Poulton-le-Fylde.

Hughes, G., B.A.,, M.C. (Master, 1921- ), Hawthorne,
Wrea Green.

Jolly, F. H. (1911-18), Wrea Green.

Jones, F. Lloyd (1917-19), Tulkethville, St. Stephen’s Avenue,
Bispham, Blackpool. .

Jones, Dr. B. W., M.B. Ch.B. (1904-12), County Asylum,
Whittingham, Preston.

Jolly, T. R. (Lt.-Col.), M.B.E., V.D., J.P. (1862-3), Harris
Orphanage, Preston.

Kershaw, S. (1912-13), 31, Russell Street, Moss Side, Man-
chester.

Kirkham, F. (1915-18), 2, Marsden Street, Kirkham.

Law, T. P. (1906-10), 14, Church Street, Fleetwood.
Lockwood, W. (1899), ‘‘ Pannal Ash,” Poulton-le-Fylde.
Langley, Dr. R. L. (1904-11), The Cliffe, Otley Road,

Bradford. .
Langley, Ivan R. (1907-11), 28, Milton Road, West Hartle-
pool.

Langley, Jos. P. (1906-13), The Manse, Kirkham.

Mullineaux, F. (1916-21), 6, Clarendon Road, St. Annes-on-
Sea.

Moore, J. (Governor, and O.B. 1867-72), Hastings House,
Lytham.

Mitchell, T. G. (1915-17), ¢* Firs Leigh,” Hackinsall Road,
Knott End, Fleetwood.

- Mitton, W. M. (1907-10), Scarsdale House, Loscoe, Derby.

Mitton, P. D. (1907-13), Rectory, Kirkham.

Matthews, J. H. S. (1878-86), 35, Leamington Road, Black-
burn.

Mycock, Frank (1895-01), ‘‘ Butley Dene,” King’s Norton,
Birmingham.

Marquis, F. (1910-14), Swan Hotel, Kirkham.

Pilkington, G. (1916-21), Catterall House, near Garstang.
Parkinson, H. (_1867-71), Station Road, Kirkham,
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Parkinson, H., jun. (1908-9), Richard Street, Kirkham.
Parkinson, T. E. (1913-19), Pasture Barn, Wesham.
Porter, J. B. (1909-10), 93, Poulton Street, Kirkham.

Peat, E. Fisher (1878-83), Estate Office, Claughton-on-
Brock, Garstang.

Pollitt, Stanley W. (1878-80), Manchester and County Bank,
Fleetwood.

Parker, R. W. (1917-20), 29 Laverton Road, St. Annes-on-
Sea. g

Pearson, H. (1888-92), 50, Bank Hey Street, Blackpool.

Plant, Capt. A. S. (1900-07), 87, Lower Bank Road, Fulwood,
Preston.

Plant, W. J. (1898-00), Poulton-le-Fylde.
Plant, Alick (1901-9), Poulton-le-Fylde. _
Poole, R. A, (1904-08), ‘“ Markfield,” Out Rawcliffe, Garstang.

Rigby, J. H. (1874-80), 53, Preston Street, Kirkham.
Rigby, F. W. (1885-89), 42, Poulton Street, Kirkham.,
Royles, R. (1879-83), 19, Poulton Street, Kirkham.
Rayton, F. B. (1902-06), Hill Farm, Treales, Kirkham.
*Rigby, James (1866-67), 233, New Road, Blackpool.
Rixson, T. M. (1916-18), 483, Bury Road, Tonge, Bolton.
Riding, J. H. (1885-86), ‘¢ Eastfield,” Brigg.

Russell, E., Junr., (1917-19), The Lindens, Haslingden,
Manchester.

Salisbury, L. P. (1880), Ribby Cottages, Kirkham.

Samson, J. S. (1911-16), c/o Mrs Owen, 44, Hertford Road,
Bootle, Liverpool®

Shaw, A. N. (1910-13), ¢ Knightsgarth,” Poulton-le-Fylde.
Sutcliffe, H. (1916-19), 14, Sydney Street, St. Annes-on-Sea.
Sutcliffe, F. (1913-18), 14 Sydney Street, St. Annes-on-Sea.

Sowerbutts, W. (1905-08), ‘“ Newton Lea,” 87, Gt. Cheetham
Street, W., Higher Broughton, Manchester,

Stuttard, Benjamin (Master, 1866-85), 11, Bank Parade,
Preston.

Stuart H. (1892-93), Mythop Grange, near Blackpool.

Symonds, W. ]., B.Sc. (Master, 1917- ), Poulton Street,
Kirkham.

* Deceased,
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Strange, Rev. Cresswell M.A. (Master, 1906-11, Headmaster, N
1919- ), The School House, Kirkham. b E

Tomlinson, Rd. (1915:19), Clifton Marsh, near Preston.
Tunstall, Wm. (1910-12), Mill Farm, Wesham.
Thompson, S. E. (1886-90), Fox Lane Ends, Kirkham.
Thompson, J. H. (1911~ 17), Fox Lane Ends, Kirkham.
Thompson, E. (1911-19), Fox Lane Ends, Kirkham.

Tomlinson, H. F. (1905-07), 15, Tithebarn Street, Poulton-le-
Fylde. [
Turner, H. (Governor) ¢¢ Garfield,” Park Road, Lytham.

Walton, E. O. (1910-16), Hill Cottage, Ribby, Kirkham.

Winchester, C. F. (1905-10), 3, South Terrace, Watling Street |
Bexley Heath, Kent.

Ward, R. R. (1913-16), 10, Poulton Street, Kirkham.
Whiteside, Jos. (1909-10), 5, Marquis Street, Kirkham.
Winchester, John (1900 02), Marsden Street, Kirkham.
Wright, P. (1916-18), North View, Wrea Green.

" Watson, T. M. (1890 -91), Whmney Heys Hall, near Black-

pool.

Watson, Tom, jun. (1913- 15), Whinney Heys Hall, near - |

Blackpool. :
Wilson, J. W. (1916-20), 52, Higher Bank Road, Fulwood,
Preston. .
Wilson, G. C. (1916-20), 52, Higher Bank Road, Fulwood,
Preston.
Williams, E. J., B.A. (Master, 1919- ), 69, Ribby Road,
Kirkham. y

Yates, R. J. (1874-78), Willowdene, Ribby Road, Kirkham.
Yates, Cyril (1906-07), Willowdene, Ribby Road, Kirkham.:
Yates, Walter (1904-10), 7, Craven Terrace, Settle.




